# **Ahmad Samim Hamza**

Date of birth: 20/05/1998 | Nationality: Afghan | Gender: Male | Phone number: (+93) 729362798 (Mobile) |

Email address: samim.hamza7@gmail.com | LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahmadsamimhamza | Github:

https://github.com/samimhamza | WhatsApp Messenger: +93749740202

## ABOUT ME

I am an experienced Software Engineer with five years in the industry. My goal is to further my education through a master's degree, where I can apply my technical skills and passion for innovation. I am committed to academic excellence and eager to contribute to groundbreaking projects.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

05/2024 - CURRENT Kabul, Afghanistan

## **SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER RAMAKI GROUP OF COMPANIES**

My responsibilities at the Ramaki Group of Companies are as follows:

- 1. Database Analysis and Design.
- 2. Develop API & Backend Logic: Building RESTful APIs and GraphQL APIs.
- 3. Database Interaction: Writing queries and interacting with databases.
- 4. Testing: Writing unit, integration, and feature tests.
- 5. Package Development & Management: Developing, Installing, and managing packages.

09/2022 - 04/2024 Kabul, Afghanistan

#### **SOFTWARE ENGINEER PEACE GLOBAL LOGISTICS**

My responsibilities were as follows:

- 1. Designing and creating reusable Frontend components
- 2. Developing Rest Full APIs
- 3. Designing and analyzing databases
- 4. Hosting and server maintenance

26/07/2021 - 20/09/2022 Kabul, Afghanistan

## **WEB DEVELOPER SMART FRIQI**

I was working at Smart Friqi as a Web developer at Smart Friqi company which was a sub-company of Teebalhoor commercial broker company based in UAE. My responsibilities were as follows:

- 1. Designing and creating reusable Frontend components
- 2. Developing Rest Full APIs
- 3. Adding Real-time functionality to web applications

01/05/2021 - 15/07/2021 Kabul, Afghanistan

# WEB DEVELOPER TWISTEDBITS ICT

In this short period, I have built two web applications with the TwistedBits team. These applications were management information systems, and those projects were built in Php and Javascript languages with technologies and frameworks such as Laravel, and Vue.js.

### EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2017 - 2021 Kabul, Afghanistan

# **BACHELOR IN COMPUTER SCIENCE** Kabul University

Field of study Software Engineering | Final grade 84.66%

2004 – 2016 Kabul, Afghanistan

SECONDARY SCHOOL Sayed Ismail Balkhi

Final grade 97.37%

#### LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **PERSIAN** 

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production Spoken interaction		
ENGLISH	C1	C1	B2	B2	B2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

#### DIGITAL SKILLS

# **Frontend Development Skills**

HTML | CSS | JavaScript | TailwindCSS | Livewire | Alpine.js | React | Next.js | Vue | Nuxt.js

### **Backend Development Skills**

Php | Laravel | NestJS | Python | Django | MySQL | PostgreSQL

**General Skills** 

Git | Github

# PROJECTS

09/2022 - 04/2024

# PGL (Peace Global Logistics) ERP (Enterprise Resource Planning) System

I started working on this project when I joined Peace Global Logistics company. This project was built in NestJS for the backend, React and Next.js for the frontend, and PostgreSQL for the database database.

Link https://pglsystem.com

08/2023 - 12/2023

## **TGL Supplies System**

This Project was built on top of Node.js and Express.js for the backend, React.js for the frontend, and PostgreSQL for the database by our team at PGL company.

Link <a href="https://tglsupplies.com/">https://tglsupplies.com/</a>

10/2022 - 08/2023

## **United Used Cars Website and Admin Panel**

I have launched and contributed to this project on Peace Global Logistics company for United Used Cars company. This project was built in Php and JavaScript languages, Laravel and Next.js frameworks, and MySQL database.

Link https://unitedtradingcars.com/

08/2021 - 05/2022

# **TeebAlhoor ERP (Enterprise Resource Planning)**

I have contributed to this project at Smart Friqi Company. This project was built in Php and JavaScript languages, Laravel and Nuxt.js frameworks, and PostgreSQL database.

#### REFERENCES

#### **Abdul Waris Hotak**

General Manager: waris@peacegl.com